Comments from Lauren Allison in personal capacity

o To: "comments-draft-new-bylaws-21aprl6 @xxxxxxxxx" <comments-draft-
new-bylaws-21apr16@XXXXXXXXX>

« Subject: Comments from Lauren Allison in personal capacity

o From: Lauren Allison <lauren@sulby.media>

o Date: Wed, 18 May 2016 15:24:59 +0000

The Draft Bylaws have inconsistencies in the use of the titles, switching
between 'Chair' and 'Chairman' (same issue with Vice-Chair and Vice-
Chairman) .

Given the importance the Bylaws place on welcoming diversity at ICANN, it
would

be more appropriate for ICANN to adopt gender neutral titles wherever
possible.



